
DR
AF
T

These Minutes are Pending Board Approval

Mission Statement: “ACADEMICS. LEADERSHIP. COMMUNITY.”

George Washington Academy
Thursday, August 22, 2024

7:30 p.m.

Board Meeting Minutes
Location: George Washington Academy

2277 South 3000 East
St. George, Utah
Learning Lab

The meeting will also be available through Zoom. Anyone interested in
participating via Zoom conferencing can email Shannon Greer at
sgreer@gwacademy.org for call-in information.

The OPMA training was held at 7:00 p.m. prior to the Board Meeting.

The Board meeting convened at 7:30 p.m.

Board Welcome: Shannon Greer, President
Roll Call: Shannon Greer, President
Prayer: TBD
Pledge of Allegiance: Casey Unrein

Board Members Present: Shannon Greer, Blake Clark, Amanda Mortenson, Deborah
Odenwalder, Laura Pressley, Austin Reber, Casey Unrein

Board Members Not Present: Laura Snelson, Brady Pearce, Kevin Peterson

Others Present: Spencer Adams, Hannah Gillespie, Christine Giles, Chance Manzanares, Steven
Erickson, Debora Kauvaka, Lexie Toia, Josh Serrano, Jenna Ayers, and Shelbi Kelly.

Approval of Minutes:
Amanda made a motion to approve the July 18, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes as outlined in the
Board Packet. Deborah seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. All present voted
in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Deborah Odenwalder, Laura Pressley, Austin
Reber, and Casey Unrein.

Public Opportunity to Address the Board:



DR
AF
T

None

Set time for adjournment
Blake set time for adjournment at 8:10.

Teacher Reports: Lexi Toia and Hannah Gillespie, Teacher Representatives

Hannah Gillespie, a kindergarten teacher reported that the kindergarten team really appreciated
the fact that the first week of school the kindergarteners were able to get out early. They were
able to practice carpool and expectations at carpool. They thought it was crucial to making the
transition to carpooling with everyone else. The kindergarteners had their BOY ( beginning of
year) reading assessment and the kindergarteners are doing very well.

Lexi Toia reported that the fifth graders have taken the diagnostic assessment on IXL to help see
where their students are coming in on language arts and math. This will help the team decide
where each student will go during the patriot time.

Hannah talked about the success of back to school night with just the parents. Allowing the
teachers to give their attention to the parents and talk to them about things like carpool and
lunch. Then having the kids come a separate day was a little crazy but it was great. Having the
two separate events was a lot of success.

Lexi talked more about back to meet the teachers and the booth that was set up in the 5th grade
hall for Give Me Liberty. Last year they announced the event late and didn’t have much
participation. This year there was a booth set up just for Give Me Liberty and it’s been fun to see
the students really excited about it and actually outside at recess practicing and memorizing
things already. They are all really excited about it.

Hanna talked about math training with Mike Flynn. A useful training stepping away from I do,
you do, we do and encouraging kids to have productive struggles. Lexi had her doubts about the
framework at the beginning but after going through the training and having support from Jenna
it's been like a lightbulb moment and it's been great seeing kids more engaged. They are working
together, problem solving, the teacher facilitates the conversation but then they work together to
get the answers. This framework has been really great so far.

Administration Report: Blake Clark, Executive Director

Blake Clark, the Executive Director gave the Board Update - overtime hours are zero.
Enrollment is 1,012. This is expected to be the total on October 1st. Debbie is giving a few tours
the next few weeks. Grade level reading assessment results are - Kindergarten 77% of kids
reading at grade level which is 8% higher than last year. First grade is 61% reading at grade level
which is 10% lower than last year. It’s interesting to see that the first graders at the end of last
year were 95% reading at grade level but dropped off a significant amount over the summer. We
need to somehow incentivize utilizing the reading software over the summer. Second grade is at
74% reading at grade level, which is 8% higher than last year. In third grade they have 67%
reading at grade level which is 14% less than last year. Amanda asked if we track how many kids



DR
AF
T

are new and how many kids are returning. Blake confirmed they do. Fourth grade is coming in at
78% reading at grade level which is 4% lower than last year. Fifth grade is starting at 83%
reading at grade level which is 9% higher than last year. In sixth grade we are at 84% which is
10% lower than last year. Seventh graders don’t take this assessment but they take IXL. Blake is
questioning why for instance the fifth graders are testing at 83% are reading on level but their
RISE assessment last year was in the 50’s. some

The teachers have huge 3-ring binders to help them with this new framework for the new way
they will be teaching math, reading, and science. Blake, Christine and Jenna met with a company
called Classroom Mosaic. It’s an app on their phones or computer that is a cheap option to give
advanced and unbiased feedback. The teachers are able to get the feedback right away and have
liked it, it’s not just about saying good job but what they can do better. Casey wanted to know
how it’s not biased. Blake said, they aligned the format to be mission focused - around
academics, community and leadership. It’s having the observer look for specific “look for”
behaviors. Were certain things observed? Before they looked to see if the kids were engaged. Just
because the kid is sitting forward doesn’t mean they are engaged. They will continue to use this
and collect more data to share in the next meeting. Shannon clarified that the unbiased part
comes from everyone having the same questions to answer. Since the feedback can be immediate
they are better able to coach and work with the teachers to make sure they are using the
framework and supporting. All the team leads will be evaluated using this method.

Casey wanted to know how they were doing with tardies. 99% of students have been on time. It's
not very accurate the first 2 weeks, but they will be tracked and reported on next week. Teachers
don’t take roll until 8:27. Casey would like to add to from the charter goals the exceeding portion
of the matrix to the Admin report.

Amanda wanted to know if they track the kids who did pre-school or upstart. Christine
confirmed that they do not ask anymore. Hannah said they can tell which kindergartner has had
previous schooling. Some teachers have parents fill out a form but not all have that question on
it. Amanda said that last year the 1st graders struggled with reading but it looks like they are
doing better. Are we continuing with that same format for the current first graders. Last year they
made that pivot mid year last year. Blake confirmed that they are using the same format from day
one this year.

Shannon took time to thank Mr Clark and everyone for the way they have handled the carpool.
The city liaison came and said if there are 10 students who cross the street they will put up
crosswalk signs and signs saying there is a school. There were 68 people that crossed the road so
signs will be forthcoming. Carpool is getting better everyday.

Shannon paused as the adjournment time was approaching. Amanda made a motion to continue
the board meeting. The motion passed unanimously with everyone who was present. (Shannon
Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Deborah Odenwalder, Laura Pressley, Austin Reber, Casey Unrein)
Amanda proposed a new adjournment time of 8:45.

Financial Report: Spencer Adams we are officially in the new fiscal year. Not a whole lot to
look at it only captures July. It's been a busy month, especially for Jessica. Most of the areas



DR
AF
T

here are in yellow. A couple of line items here that are turning ahead of schedule, these are
normal beginning of school things like supplies, technology, furniture. Nothing abnormal. Also
not abnormal to see no funds in the federal revenue. Those come at the end of the fiscal year.
After one month things are looking good. Ratios are still looking great. Once the October 1 date
comes we will see a true up on the allotment. Then we will see what those revenue numbers will
look like for the rest of the year. Overall looking good at this point. Casey made a comment - we
managed to save more than we expected last year.

Committee Reports (3 min each):
● Policies Committee – Nothing to report.
● Finance Committee – Nothing to report.
● Audit Committee - Nothing to report.
● Benefits Committee – Nothing to report.
● Curriculum Committee – Nothing to report.
● Outreach Committee – Nothing to report.
● Technology Committee - Nothing to report.
● LAND Trust Committee – Nothing to report.
● PTO Committee – Almost double the amount of parents to sign up for Remind. They are

hoping to get more involvement. Shannon asked if they were on the Remind app last
year did they get automatically signed up for this year. Josh said that they did have an
automatic renewal involvement. Blake said that it’s been so helpful to have the PTO
instagram be unified with everything that’s been going on by saying things like “GWA
we’ve got your back”. It's been very helpful.

● Board Development Committee – Updated after our board retreat and modified.
● Campus Management Committee – Nothing to report.

GWA Expansion: Laura Pressley said they already met once and that Blake has worked to get a
lot of what needed to be done finished already. The outreach committee will be meeting again on
September 4 to go over a final edit to go over everything for a final edit. Shannon said that she
would follow up with Kevin about the finance delegation of the expansion. Casey said they have
a meeting set up with David Robertson who will be guiding them. Amanda will be the 4th person
to be in the meeting. That meeting will be on September 5th. On the 6th they will be meeting
with 3 architects. The expectation from this meeting with the architects is that they will come to
us with some ideas based on what we have told them we want. It will be a conversation about
what they can do for us. Then they will go and talk about it and give us a proposal if we decide
to go with them.

Sponsorships: Shelbi said that $43,600 was raised from sponsors this year. 10 sponsors from
last year chose not to donate this year. 2 went up a tier and 2 went down a tier. There were 17
brand new sponsors. Shannon wanted to know where these new sponsors were coming. Several
were parents of students, others just wanted their name on our fence. The next step is to maintain
a relationship with these sponsors. Shelbi will be sending thank you’s and emailing the sponsors
to get them ready for the fall festival so they can have a good experience. Banners will be made
and hung up by September 1. The PTO instagram will take time to highlight each sponsor
individually and intentionally on their instagram. All money raised would go towards the PTO.



DR
AF
T

In the future she wants to have an opportunity for families to buy a brick for the new school at
$100 donation or something similar. Casey mentioned the unique position this is to not just talk
to stakeholders but to the board. He recommended I talk to each board member individually
about their position and how they can help with raising funds. Amanda brought up we are
coming up on 20 year anniversary, that is something we can use to promote ourselves to
businesses. Deborah brought up other flexes we have that can help encourage businesses to
support us.

Discussion and/or Action Items:

● Deborah made a motion to approve the additional materials for the SPIRE curriculum in
the amount of $9,511.32 as outlined in the Board Packet. Amanda seconded the motion.
Casey appreciated the honesty and humility in the proposal of the fact that it was a
misunderstanding. He asked to clarify the misunderstanding. What’s the percentage of
SPED students? Blake said it was about 7%. The number goes based on parents who
want their children tested or teachers can have a student tested. Then the school
psychologist comes and they get diagnosed. Christine said that one of the Reps that
worked with them from SPIRE was from Canada. He sent them forms to fill out and that
he would give them the recommendation. He did that and gave them what he thought
they needed. The trainer came this year and said they didn’t have everything they should.
They felt like they were misled and they are now trying to fix it. The motion passed
unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Deborah
Odenwalder, Laura Pressley, Austin Reber, Casey Unrein.

● Casey made a motion to approve the Go Guardian Yearly Renewal in the amount of
$9,963 as outlined in the Board Packet. Laura Pressley seconded the motion. Casey gave
a quick analysis, it's up 4.3% the prior year it went up 7.6% so it’s a little high. The
Motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda
Mortenson, Deborah Odenwalder, Laura Pressley, Austin Reber, Casey Unrein.

Board Member Oath of Office Amanda Mortenson, Casey Unrein and Shannon Greer took the
Oath of Office and became members of the GWA Board.

Closed Meeting – None

Reconvene— Take all appropriate action in relation to closed session items.

Next Meeting: The next regular Board Meeting will be held on September 26 at 7:30 p.m.

Adjournment:Meeting was adjourned at 8:40.



Financial Summary
as of August 31, 2024

16.7% through the Year BUDGET REPORT EXPENSES RATIOS

Year-to Date Approved % of
Actuals Budget Forecast

Enrollment 1000 1000 Actual Goal Covenant
Revenue

1000 Local 89,880$     546,858$     546,858$     16% Operating Margin 3.39% 5% -0.1%
3000 State 1,845,430$     10,198,466$     10,252,499$     18%
4000 Federal -$   430,455$    430,455$     0% Debt Service Coverage 1.30 1.25 1.05 -0.01

Total Revenue 1,935,310$    11,175,779$    11,229,812$    17%

Days Cash on Hand   271 130 30 3   
Expenses 304595

100 Salaries 803,319$     5,876,332$     5,876,332$    14% Building Payment % 11.8% < 22% -0.1%
200 Benefits 213,292$     1,669,678$     1,672,230$    13%
300 Prof & Technical Services 51,349$     631,679$     631,679$     8% Unrestricted NI 257,399$      $250,000 (124)$     
400 Purchased Property Services 14,863$     92,280$     92,280$    16%
500 Other Purchase Services 14,844$     75,838$     75,838$    20% Maintenance of Effort -$     $552 -$     
600 Supplies and Materials 247,632$     730,928$     753,928$     33%
700 Property, Equipment 96,166$     348,081$     411,914$     23%
800 Debt Service and Misc 215,509$     1,334,712$     1,334,712$     16%

Total Expenses 1,656,974$    10,759,528$    10,848,913$    15%

Net Income from Operations 278,336$    416,251$    380,899$    73%

Operating Margin 14.4% 3.7% 3.4%

Month Ending Cash Balance 8,040,537$     A S O N D J F M A

Days Cash on Hand 271   K 139

Actual Ytd Forecast 1 134

7,135,787$     7,135,787$     2 139

3 134

Reserves Added this Year 278,336$     257,399$     4 138

5 125

Project 1 -$   -$    6 106

7 95

Total 1010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Reserve Balance 7,414,123$    7,393,186$    
WPU

Created by Red Apple

Prior Mth Change

917.55

Forecast

CASH RESERVES ENROLLMENT

Last Year Reserve Balance

54%

15%

6%
1%

1% 7%

4%
12%

Salaries

Benefits

Prof & Technical Services

Purchased Property Services

Other Purchase Services

Supplies and Materials

Property, Equipment

Debt Service and Misc

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

 $5,000,000

 $5,500,000

 $6,000,000

 $6,500,000

 $7,000,000

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

PT
IF

 

CV Bank High CV Bank Low PTIF

 600,000

 700,000

 800,000

 900,000

 1,000,000

 1,100,000

 1,200,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J
Revenues

Expenses

Monthly Revenue to Expenses

Bank Account

975
985
995

1005
1015
1025
1035
1045
1055
1065
1075

A S O N D J F M A

Green - more than 5% ahead of forecast
Yellow - within 5% of forecast
Red - more than 5% behind forecast

Includes 
$6,542,166 PTIF



Budget Detail Report 16.70%

(996 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY24
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Revenue
1000 Revenue From Local Sources

1510 Interest 448,400$           77,183$              300,000$          -$                       300,000$           25.7% 101.9%
1600 Food Services 219,830$           12,077$              230,000$          -$                       230,000$           5.3% 201183.3%
1741 Student Activities and Fees 125$                   5$                       300$                  -$                       300$                  1.7% 0.0%
1741 Textbook and Library Fees -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Donations 14,116$              500$                   4,000$              -$                       4,000$               12.5% 0.0%
1920 Staff Lounge 2,681$                -$                        3,000$              -$                       3,000$               0.0% 0.0%
1920 Dixie Direct Fundraiser 7,175$                -$                        8,558$              -$                       8,558$               0.0% 0.0%
1930 Sales of Assets 78$                     -$                        1,000$              -$                       1,000$               0.0% 0.0%
1990 Background Checks 1,529$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1990 Miscellaneous Income -$                        115$                   -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 4.5%

Total 1000:     693,934$           89,880$             546,858$         -$                       546,858$          16.4% 134.4%
3000 Revenue From State Sources MSP

30-3005 Regular School Program K 479,589$           80,933$              390,014$          -$                       390,014$           20.8% 100.0%
30-3010 Regular School Program 1-12 3,326,359$        579,923$           3,591,301$       -$                       3,591,301$       16.1% 100.0%
30-3020 Professional Staff 239,285$           41,548$              249,288$          -$                       249,288$           16.7% 100.0%
31-1205 Sped Educ Reg Add-On  WPUS 538,986$           113,173$           678,233$          -$                       678,233$           16.7% 100.0%
31-1210 Sped Educ Reg Self Contained 33,883$              10,232$              61,393$            -$                       61,393$             16.7% 100.0%
31-1220 Sped Educ Extended Year Program 3,926$                703$                   4,217$              -$                       4,217$               16.7% 100.3%
31-1225 Sped Educ State Programs 8,355$                1,636$                9,814$              -$                       9,814$               16.7% 100.0%
31-1278 Sped Educ Stipends Extended Year 3,024$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
31-5201 Class Size Reduction K-8 392,873$           68,770$              412,617$          -$                       412,617$           16.7% 100.0%
31-5344 Enhancement for At-Risk Student 124,890$           26,333$              157,998$          -$                       157,998$           16.7% 100.0%
31-5901 Career and Tech Ed Dist. Add-On 6,230$                -$                        5,965$              -$                       5,965$               0.0% 0.0%
31-5903 CTE Comprehensive Counseling 20,000$              3,333$                -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 100.0%
32-0500 Charter School Admin. Costs Base Funding 114,540$           19,090$              115,000$          -$                       115,000$           16.6% 100.0%
32-5310 Flexible Allocation 2,279$                387$                   2,323$              -$                       2,323$               16.7% 99.5%
32-5619 Charter School Local Replacement 3,111,614$        550,622$           3,317,000$       -$                       3,317,000$       16.6% 100.0%
32-5651 Educator Professional Time 89,531$              82,808$              -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
33-5805 Early Literacy 42,822$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
34-5642 Elementary School Counselor Grant 50,000$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
34-5807 Teacher Salary Supplement Program 11,311$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
34-5868 Teacher Supplies and Materials 7,610$                18,170$              22,713$            -$                       22,713$             80.0% 0.0%
34-5876 Educator Salary Adjustment 564,864$           99,669$              598,011$          -$                       598,011$           16.7% 100.0%
34-5911 ELL Software 2,787$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
35-5420 School Land Trust Program 145,119$           148,100$           148,100$          -$                       148,100$           100.0% 0.0%
35-5655 Digital Teaching & Learning 58,794$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
35-5666 Professional Learning Grant 8,989$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
35-5678 TSSA 231,049$           -$                        254,228$          -$                       254,228$           0.0% 0.0%
35-5679 School Based Mental Health Grant 55,060$              -$                        54,918$            -$                       54,918$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5810 Library Books & Elective Resources -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
35-5882 Beverly Taylor Sorenson Grant 47,540$              -$                        30,333$            -$                       30,333$             0.0% 0.0%
38-5608 Mental Health Screeners 42,395$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-5618 Software Licenses K-3 Reading 10,246$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-5654 Period Products in Schools -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-5673 Substance Prevention 4,000$                -$                        4,000$              -$                       4,000$               0.0% 0.0%
38-5674 Elementary Suicide Prevention 1,000$                -$                        1,000$              -$                       1,000$               0.0% 0.0%
38-5697 LETRS Professional Development Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

School Safety Specialist 3,000$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-5914 School Safety Grant 59,438$              -$                        -$                       54,033$             54,033$             0.0% 0.0%
38-8070 School Lunch (Liquor Tax) 164,824$           -$                        90,000$            -$                       90,000$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 3000:     10,006,212$     1,845,430$       10,198,466$    54,033$            10,252,499$    18.0% 76.2%
4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

45-7522 IDEA Pre-School 2,503$                -$                        2,503$              -$                       2,503$               0.0% 0.0%
45-7524 IDEA Flow-Through 153,427$           -$                        153,247$          -$                       153,247$           0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 Free & Reduced Reimbursement 131,759$           -$                        132,555$          -$                       132,555$           0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 National School Lunch Program 56,316$              -$                        57,480$            -$                       57,480$             0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 School Breakfast Program 29,548$              -$                        29,467$            -$                       29,467$             0.0% 0.0%
45-8079 Local Food for Schools Co-Op 6,984$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
45-8080 Pandemic EBT 653$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
47-7290 CARES UEN WiFI -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
48-7801 Federal Title I A 43,465$              -$                        47,055$            -$                       47,055$             0.0% 0.0%
48-7860 Federal NCLB Title II A 11,706$              -$                        8,148$              -$                       8,148$               0.0% 0.0%
48-7860 Federal Title IV Repurposed to Title I 10,000$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 4000:     446,361$           -$                        430,455$         -$                       430,455$          0.0% 0.0%
Total Revenue:     11,146,507$     1,935,310$       11,175,779$    54,033$            11,229,812$    17.2% 78.3%

38-5914

Actuals as of:   August 31, 2024                     Percentage of Year:  16.7%



(996 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY24
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Expenses
100 Salaries

121 Administration  504,125$           86,838$              520,202$          -$                       $520,202 16.7% 102.6%
131 Teachers 2,940,993$        515,877$           3,147,493$       -$                       $3,147,493 16.4% 109.8%
131 Special Education Salaries 295,586$           44,147$              297,081$          -$                       $297,081 14.9% 88.8%
131 Stipends / Merit Pay 136,787$           4,343$                88,020$            (9,000)$              79,020$             5.5% 0.0%
131 Summer Professional Development 7,000$                -$                        60,000$            -$                       60,000$             0.0% 0.0%
131 Educator Professional Time Stipend 21,000$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
131 Mental Health Stipend 33,334$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
131 LETRS Training Stipend 50,000$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
131 LAND TRUST - Stipends -$                        -$                        -$                       9,000$               9,000$               0.0% 0.0%
131 Special Education Stipends (After School) 1,998$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
132 Substitute Teachers (PTO Stipend) 24,255$              -$                        30,000$            -$                       30,000$             0.0% 0.0%
132 SpEd Substitutes -$                        -$                        5,000$              -$                       5,000$               0.0% 0.0%
142 Counselor 235,501$           41,663$              257,466$          -$                   $257,466 16.2% 112.3%
143 School Nurse 6,234$                1,554$                9,921$              -$                   $9,921 15.7% 357.1%
145 Librarian / Literacy Aide 21,374$              1,275$                22,279$            -$                   $22,279 5.7% 0.0%
152 Secretaries 137,607$           17,503$              136,399$          -$                   $136,399 12.8% 257.8%

Board Clerk -$                        2,449$                -$                       -$                   0.0% 0.0%
161 Teacher Aides, Reading Specialists & Subs 456,182$           28,991$              525,347$          (3,000)$              $522,347 5.6% 3882.3%
161 LAND TRUST - K Aide/Student Support Para 40,585$              1,266$                34,000$            3,000$               37,000$             3.4% 0.0%
161 SpEd Aides & Speech Therapist 190,806$           16,894$              235,040$          -$                   $235,040 7.2% 605.7%
162 Computer Aides 22,777$              1,507$                24,576$            -$                   $24,576 6.1% 0.0%
182 Custodial & Maintenance 113,144$           16,060$              120,493$          -$                   $120,493 13.3% 143.4%
191 Lunch Room Aide 323,160$           22,952$              363,015$          -$                   $363,015 6.3% 176.1%

Total 100:     5,562,448$       803,319$           5,876,332$      -$                  5,876,332$      13.7% 126.3%
200 Employee Benefits

220 Social Security 368,910$           52,332$              426,210$          (399)$                 425,811$           12.3% 123.6%
220 LAND TRUST - BENEFITS 3,220$                709$                   2,601$              399$                  3,000$               23.6% 168.6%
220 SpEd Social Security 34,373$              4,688$                41,090$            -$                       41,090$             11.4% 126.0%
230 Retirement 253,729$           42,878$              345,373$          -$                       345,373$           12.4% 105.1%

240 Group Insurance 643,286$           91,476$              725,754$          -$                       725,754$           12.6% 88.5%
240 Mental Health -$                        -$                        60,000$            -$                       60,000$             0.0% 0.0%
240 Deductible Stipend 36,882$              697$                   35,000$            -$                       35,000$             2.0% 0.0%
270 Worker's Compensation Fund 17,075$              20,512$              20,412$            2,552$               22,964$             89.3% -20.0%
280 Unemployment Insurance 12,728$              -$                        13,238$            -$                       13,238$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 200:     1,370,203$       213,292$           1,669,678$      2,552$              1,672,230$      12.8% 75.5%
300 Purchased Professional & Technical

320 Special Education Contractors 134,028$           2,573$                135,000$          -$                       135,000$           1.9% 0.0%
320 Counseling Services - (FY20 LCSW-Mental Health) -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
320 Math Center Contract -$                        -$                        80,000$            -$                       80,000$             0.0% 0.0%
320 School Resourse Officer -$                        -$                        60,000$            -$                       60,000$             0.0% 0.0%
330 Employee Training & Development 5,907$                9,005$                -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 157.3%
330 TSSA - Training & Development 32,977$              -$                        30,000$            -$                       30,000$             0.0% 0.0%
330 LAND TRUST - Training & Development 30,404$              -$                        24,000$            -$                       24,000$             0.0% 0.0%
330 SpEd Training & Development 2,970$                -$                        6,000$              -$                       6,000$               0.0% 0.0%
330 LETRS Professional Learning Grant PD -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
330 SEDC Services 3,861$                -$                        3,891$              -$                       3,891$               0.0% 0.0%
340 Audit 15,912$              -$                        16,600$            -$                       16,600$             0.0% 0.0%
345 Business Manager Services 79,908$              13,718$              82,308$            -$                       82,308$             16.7% 100.0%
349 Legal Services 465$                   -$                        8,000$              -$                       8,000$               0.0% 0.0%
350 Technical Services (IT) 101,974$           24,875$              147,600$          -$                       147,600$           16.9% 100.0%
580 Admin & Teacher Travel (Meals) 27,248$              499$                   7,000$              -$                       7,000$               7.1% 209.9%
580 TSSA - Travel 20,763$              -$                        20,280$            -$                       20,280$             0.0% 0.0%
580 LAND TRUST - Travel 863$                   -$                        6,000$              -$                       6,000$               0.0% 0.0%
580 SpEd - Travel 1,511$                679$                   1,500$              -$                       1,500$               45.3% 0.0%
580 SpEd Contracted Employee Travel 3,386$                -$                        3,500$              -$                       3,500$               0.0% 0.0%

Total 300:     462,177$           51,349$             631,679$         -$                       631,679$          8.1% 123.7%
400 Purchased Property Services

411 Water/Sewage 9,360$                2,375$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             19.8% 244.7%
411 Water Rights 1,000$              -$                       1,000$               0.0% 0.0%
412 Disposal Services 17,063$              588$                   15,480$            -$                       15,480$             3.8% 0.0%
420 Cleaning Services 5,880$                2,830$                5,800$              -$                       5,800$               48.8% 32.9%
431 Lawn Care Services 12,430$              2,315$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             19.3% 60.8%
431 Non-Technology Repairs & Maintenance 31,638$              6,755$                33,000$            -$                       33,000$             20.5% 1033.4%
432 Copy Machine Servicing 7,071$                -$                        13,000$            -$                       13,000$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 400:     83,442$             14,863$             92,280$           -$                       92,280$            16.1% 173.1%
500 Other Purchased Services

518 Field Trips / Bus Rental 2,734$                -$                        3,000$              -$                       3,000$               0.0% 0.0%
522 Property & Liability Insurance 47,784$              12,967$              52,838$            -$                       52,838$             24.5% 200.0%
530 Telephone 10,856$              198$                   11,000$            -$                       11,000$             1.8% 100.0%
540 Marketing 6,242$                1,679$                9,000$              -$                       9,000$               18.7% 6.5%

Total 500:     67,616$             14,844$             75,838$           -$                       75,838$            19.6% 147.5%



(996 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY24
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

600 Supplies and Materials
610a Classroom Supplies 52,113$              33,653$              44,680$            9,000$               53,680$             62.7% 67.9%
610a TSSA - Supplies 7,610$                -$                        18,320$            -$                       18,320$             0.0% 0.0%
610a LAND TRUST -$                        -$                        12,000$            (9,000)$              3,000$               0.0% 0.0%
610b Special Ed Supplies 9,522$                1,773$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             17.7% 150.8%

610 Elective Supplies -$                        -$                        6,000$              -$                       6,000$               0.0% 0.0%
610c Theatre Supplies 4,241$                899$                   7,000$              -$                       7,000$               12.8% 0.0%
610d CCA Expenses 4,456$                3,100$                5,179$              -$                       5,179$               59.9% 0.0%
610e Student Activity Supplies / Incentives 11,739$              1,268$                14,000$            -$                       14,000$             9.1% 104.2%
610f Board Expenses/meals 3,666$                1,178$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             11.8% 148.0%
610g Office Supplies/General 34,581$              13,174$              35,000$            -$                       35,000$             37.6% 142.6%
610h Safety Supplies 1,602$                743$                   4,000$              -$                       4,000$               18.6% 0.0%

School Safety Grant 3,245$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
610i GWA Gives Back -$                        -$                        1,300$              -$                       1,300$               0.0% 0.0%
610j First Aid Supplies 388$                   61$                     1,000$              -$                       1,000$               6.1% 0.0%
610k Director Discretionary Fund 8,734$                3,449$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             34.5% 78.4%

610m Staff Lounge 5,033$                4,202$                6,000$              -$                       6,000$               70.0% 403.8%
610n Swag Store -$                        240$                   -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
610o Christmas Party 4,975$                -$                        5,000$              -$                       5,000$               0.0% 0.0%
610p Health and Wellness 1,685$                92$                     3,000$              -$                       3,000$               3.1% 0.0%
610q Non Food Lunch Supplies 23,851$              5,313$                20,000$             20,000$             26.6% 824.0%

621 Natural Gas 12,039$              255$                   14,000$            -$                       14,000$             1.8% 66.7%
622 Electricity 43,346$              9,432$                43,000$            -$                       43,000$             21.9% 110.2%
630 School Lunch Prgm 248,244$           24,216$              230,000$          (20,000)$           210,000$           11.5% 0.0%
641 Textbooks/Curriculum 47,705$              120,409$           79,794$            -$                       79,794$             150.9% 5.7%
641 TSSA - Curriculum 39,200$              -$                        39,200$            -$                       39,200$             0.0% 0.0%
641 UCCRSC -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
641 Digital Teaching & Learning Curriculum 47,152$              -$                        14,000$            -$                       14,000$             0.0% 0.0%
641 SpEd - Textbooks/Curriculum 922$                   -$                        29,855$            15,000$             44,855$             0.0% 0.0%
644 Library Books  4,324$                841$                   4,000$              -$                       4,000$               21.0% 215.0%
650 Tech Related Supplies 46,519$              1,348$                -$                       2,700$               2,700$               49.9% 302.4%
670 Educational Software 19,000$              14,123$              15,700$            -$                       15,700$             90.0% 239.5%
670 TSSA - Educational Software -$                        -$                        10,800$            -$                       10,800$             0.0% 0.0%
670 LAND TRUST - Educational Software 9,551$                -$                        14,700$            5,300$               20,000$             0.0% 0.0%
670 SpEd - Educational Software -$                        -$                        3,400$              -$                       3,400$               0.0% 0.0%
680 Maintenance Supplies & Material 37,421$              7,863$                40,000$            -$                       40,000$             19.7% 59.0%

Total 600:     732,864$           247,632$           730,928$         23,000$            753,928$          32.8% 55.9%
700 Property

710 Land and Site Improvements & Building 99,353$              15,911$              25,000$            18,000$             43,000$             37.0% 52.9%
710 School Safety Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       50,000$             50,000$             0.0% 0.0%
733 Furniture and Fixtures 18,311$              7,437$                20,000$            -$                       20,000$             37.2% 3.5%
733 SpEd - Furniture and Fixtures 1,533$                1,080$                1,296$              -$                       1,296$               83.3% 0.0%
734 Technology Hardware 54,929$              -$                        2,700$              (2,700)$              -$                       0.0% 0.0%
734 LAND TRUST - Hardware 18,607$              -$                        55,000$            -$                       55,000$             0.0% 0.0%
734 SpEd - Tech Hardware 3,108$                -$                        345$                  -$                       345$                  0.0% 0.0%
734 ESSER III - Tech Hardware -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
734 Digital Teaching & Learning Hardware -$                        -$                        15,000$            -$                       15,000$             0.0% 0.0%
734 School Safety Grant 24,962$              4,033$                -$                       4,033$               4,033$               100.0% 0.0%
736 Technology Software 2,020$                42,875$              -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 19.1%
736 TSSA - Software 38,782$              -$                        48,000$            -$                       48,000$             0.0% 0.0%
736 LAND TRUST - Software 10,773$              -$                        5,500$              (5,500)$              -$                       0.0% 0.0%
736 SpEd - Software 2,771$                1,680$                1,800$              -$                       1,800$               93.3% 0.0%
736 School Safety Grant 23,100$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
739 Kitchen Equipment 643$                   -$                        23,440$            -$                       23,440$             0.0% 0.0%
790 Cap Ex Fund 227,009$           23,150$              150,000$          -$                       150,000$           15.4% 0.0%

Total 700:     525,901$           96,166$             348,081$         63,833$            411,914$          23.3% 70.7%
800 Debt Service & Miscellaneous

810 Dues and Fees 15,132$              1,424$                19,000$            -$                       19,000$             7.5% 129.7%
830 Bond Restricted Assets (Interest) 469,512$           78,252$              436,912$          -$                       436,912$           17.9% 100.0%
840 Bond Restricted Assets (Principal) 815,000$           135,833$           845,000$          -$                       845,000$           16.1% 100.0%
833 Bond Fees 51,670$              -$                        33,800$            -$                       33,800$             0.0% 0.0%
890 Miscellaneous 618$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 800:     1,351,932$       215,509$           1,334,712$      -$                       1,334,712$      16.1% 100.2%
Total Expenses:          10,156,583$     1,656,974$       10,759,528$    89,385$            10,848,913$    15.3% 98.7%

Net Income:          989,924$        278,336$        416,251$       (35,352)$        380,899$       73.1%

250,000$       
257,399$       Food Service (104,724)$             

123,500$       SpEd 123,500$              

Cap Ex Fund:         At year end: 176,393$       Use: $0 At year end: 303,243$         
(Unrestricted over $350,000)  Special Project Fund: Beg of Year 185,261$       At year end: 185,261$         

Fund Reserve:          7,413,538$    7,393,186$    

Goal for Unrestircted Net Income:
Unrestricted Net Income:

Restricted Net Income:

Restricted Forecasted Spend Down



Aug 31, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1072 · Bill.com Money Out Clearing 111.12
8110 · Cash in Banks

8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts
1 · Petty Cash 179.07
8111.1 · Cache Valley Bank (2050) 1,431,268.69
8111.3 · Cache Valley Checking (8114) 62,501.21

Total 8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts 1,493,948.97

8116 · PTIF 6,572,202.74
8120 · US Bank Accounts

8120.1C · Principal Fund 2015 (80001) 355,824.86
8120.2 · Interest Fund 2008 (9002) 0.02
8120.2B · Interest Fund 2011 (5001) 0.01
8120.2C · Interest Fund 2015 (80002) 259,683.61
8120.3C · Reserve Fund 2015 (80003) 1,285,912.50
8120.5C · Repair & Rplcmnt 2015 (80005) 150,000.00
8120.6C · Expense Fund 2015 (80006) 64,684.17

Total 8120 · US Bank Accounts 2,116,105.17

Total 8110 · Cash in Banks 10,182,256.88

Total Checking/Savings 10,182,368.00

Other Current Assets
8130 · Accounts Recievable

8133 · State 24,961.62
8134 · Federal 11,706.00
8135 · Utah State Sales Tax 3,842.68

Total 8130 · Accounts Recievable 40,510.30

Total Other Current Assets 40,510.30

Total Current Assets 10,222,878.30

TOTAL ASSETS 10,222,878.30

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

9513 · Accounts Payable-bill.com 11,199.09

Total Accounts Payable 11,199.09

Credit Cards
9531 · Visa Card

9531a · VISA Card - Jessica's Card 12,135.57
9531d · VISA Card - Shannon's Card 326.11

Total 9531 · Visa Card 12,461.68

9532 · Lowe's 145.82

Total Credit Cards 12,607.50

Other Current Liabilities
9510 · Accounts Payable 546.85
9530 · Accrued Liabilities

9535 · Accrued Bond Liability 214,085.43

Total 9530 · Accrued Liabilities 214,085.43

9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings
9544 · Utah State Withholding 16,134.00
9545 · Payroll Liabilities

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2024

Page 1



Aug 31, 24

9545.0 · HSA 150.00

Total 9545 · Payroll Liabilities 150.00

Total 9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings 16,284.00

9540a · Payroll & Benefit YE Accrual 352,543.09
9560 · Deferred Revenue

9561 · Local 38,891.22
9563 · State 315,684.26

Total 9560 · Deferred Revenue 354,575.48

Total Other Current Liabilities 938,034.85

Total Current Liabilities 961,841.44

Total Liabilities 961,841.44

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 193.93
9820 · Net Assets - Restricted 258,135.04
9830 · Retained Earnings 8,292,400.18
9850 · Unreserved Fund Balances 7,398.97
9859 · Undesignated Fund Balance 422,122.16
Net Income 280,786.58

Total Equity 9,261,036.86

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,222,878.30

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2024

Page 2









PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Originating Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background Information, including a list of reviewing committees:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Clerk, 6KelEL�.ell\, at 
Vkell\#JZDFDGeP\�RrJ�by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

340: Student Fee Policy

Debbie Kauvaka

Policies Committee

Each year all of our policies regarding school fees, fee waivers, fundraising, and donations must be reviewed by the 
board in a board meeting. As a Policies Committee we met and reviewed Policies 340, 345, 720, and 725. We found 
that Policy 340 - Student Fee policy needed some updates before moving to the board for review.

We made some updates since we currently do not charge fees. We changed the wording so that we can continue to 
not charge fees as we do right now but also charge fees when needed in the future. We also removed the examples of 
waiver eligibility since it is in another policy (345) and didn’t want to have to change this policy if changes are made 
to the other policy and vice versa in the future. 

Review the attached red-lined updates and approve the amended policy.



340 – Student Fee Policy 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 2/27/2014, Revised 4/27/2017, pending amendment 9/26/2024 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
1 | P a g e  

To allow George Washington Academy (GWA) to continue providing a first class education and an array of 
additional learning opportunities to our students. If fees are charged a fee schedule will be instituted for 6th and 
7th grade students., a fee schedule has been instituted for middle school students.  These fees will help offset some 
costs, and maintain availability of programs.  While we always try to keep fees reasonable and fully within reach 
of our GWA families, waivers are available where applicable.  

Application of Fees 

By Utah statute, fees may never be charged for grades K-5.  Fees for older grades may be assessed for school 
materials, supplies, activities and programs.  Fees at GWAeorge Washington Academy willmay apply to grades 
6-78. In the event fees are charged, they will be reference as a Fee Schedule located on the GWA website. For a 
complete list of fees, please see GWA’s Middle School Fees Schedule. 

Fee Requirements 

Fees will be due annually on a date determined by Administration.  Payment of fees by this date guarantees a spot 
for the student in the next year’s class. If fees are not paid in full by the date due, the student will not be guaranteed 
a spot in the next year’s class.  Late payment will only be accepted if the grade level classrooms are not already 
filled to capacity.  Families facing hardship may apply for a waiver of student fees, according to the guidelines in 
the policy. 

Waivers 

It is the position of GWA that no student should be denied the opportunity to participate in a school activity 
because of an inability to pay a fee. 

Fee waivers are subject to provisions of GWA’s Policy 345 – School Fee Waiver Policy. 

Fees may be waived for students who are in state custody or foster, receiving public assistance in the form of Aid 
to Families with Dependent Children or SSI, or who are eligible for free school lunch. 

Families requesting waivers who do not meet the above criteria must apply for a hardship waiver from GWA 
Administration. 

Determination of qualification for a waiver of fees will be made on a case-by-case basis. 

Those applying for hardship waivers must provide documentation and certification of eligibility, including tax 
returns or current pay stubs. 

If a waiver request is denied, the family may petition the Board for a secondary hearing. 

Payments 

All Student Fees are to be paid directly to the GWA office in the form of cash, check or through the school website 
if offered.  Teachers are not allowed to accept Student Fee payments. 

Refunds 



345 – School Fee Waiver Policy (cont.) 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 11/21/2019 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
2 | P a g e  

All fees are considered non-refundable.  Therefore, students who withdraw from school at any time after a fee is 
paid will forfeit the fee to the school. 

 



PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

2ULJLQDWing Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

%DFNJURXQG�,QIRUPDWLRQ��LQFOXGLQJ�D�OLVW�RI�UHYLHZLQJ�FRPPLWWHHV:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Clerk, 6KelEL�.ell\, at 
Vkell\#JZDFDGeP\�RrJ�by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

Review all Policies regarding school fees, fee waivers, fundraising, and donations

Debbie Kauvaka

Policies Committee

According to Board Rule R277-407-15(3) "An LEA governing board shall annually review the LEA's policies on 
school fees, fee waivers, fundraising, and donations." This proposal is to review those policies in a board meeting. 
As a Policies Committee we met and reviewed Policies 340, 345, 720, and 725. We made amendments to Policy 340 
- Student Fee policy which needed some updates before moving to the board for review. You will have seen this as a
separate proposal. The other policies 345, 720, and 725 only had minor changes such as removing codes and spelling
out acronyms.

The policies that need to be reviewed are: 
Policy 340 - Student Fee Policy 
Policy 345 - School Fee Waiver Policy 
Policy 720 - Donations, Gifts & Sponsorship Policy 
Policy 725 - Fundraising Policy

After policy 340 is approved in this board meeting the other policies will just need to be reviewed.

Review the attached policies in order to comply with Board Rule of reviewing our policies on school fees, fee 
waivers, fundraising, and donations.



340 – Student Fee Policy 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 2/27/2014, Revised 4/27/2017, pending amendment 9/26/2024 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
1 | P a g e  

To allow George Washington Academy (GWA) to continue providing a first class education and an array of 
additional learning opportunities to our students. If fees are charged a fee schedule will be instituted for 6th and 
7th grade students.  These fees will help offset some costs, and maintain availability of programs.  While we 
always try to keep fees reasonable and fully within reach of our GWA families, waivers are available where 
applicable.  

Application of Fees 

By Utah statute, fees may never be charged for grades K-5.  Fees for older grades may be assessed for school 
materials, supplies, activities and programs.  Fees at GWA may apply to grades 6-7. In the event fees are charged, 
they will be reference as a Fee Schedule located on the GWA website. 

Fee Requirements 

Fees will be due annually on a date determined by Administration.  Payment of fees by this date guarantees a spot 
for the student in the next year’s class. If fees are not paid in full by the date due, the student will not be guaranteed 
a spot in the next year’s class.  Late payment will only be accepted if the grade level classrooms are not already 
filled to capacity.  Families facing hardship may apply for a waiver of student fees, according to the guidelines in 
the policy. 

Waivers 

It is the position of GWA that no student should be denied the opportunity to participate in a school activity 
because of an inability to pay a fee. 

Fee waivers are subject to provisions of GWA’s Policy 345 – School Fee Waiver Policy. 

Payments 

All Student Fees are to be paid directly to the GWA office in the form of cash, check or through the school website 
if offered.  Teachers are not allowed to accept Student Fee payments. 

Refunds 

All fees are considered non-refundable.  Therefore, students who withdraw from school at any time after a fee is 
paid will forfeit the fee to the school. 

 



345 – School Fee Waiver Policy 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 11/21/2019, pending amendment 9/26/2024 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
1 | P a g e  

1. PURPOSE AND PHILOSOPHY 

The purpose of this policy is to establish the George Washington Academy (GWA) policy and procedure 
governing the review, verification, and approval or denial of fee waivers. Recognizing the importance and 
sensitivity of fee waivers, GWA will ensure that fee waivers are administered fairly, consistently, and 
confidentially at all schools. For those determined to be ineligible for fee waivers, but who still need assistance 
with their fees, alternatives to fee waivers will be provided. 
 
2. DEFINITIONS 

"Fee" means something of monetary value requested or required by GWA as a condition to a student’s 
participation in an activity, class, or program provided, sponsored, or supported by a school. 
 
"Waiver" or “Fee Waiver” means a release from the requirement or payment of a fee and from any provision in 
lieu of a fee payment. 
 
3. GENERAL POLICY STATEMENTS 

• All school fees are subject to waiver. Non-waivable charges are specifically identified in Utah 
Code and administrative rule such as concurrent enrollment courses, AP exam fees, school 
breakfasts or lunches, and fines for damages. 
 

• All fee waiver requests must be handled confidentially and without placing undue burden on 
the student or their family. 
 

• Students and parents’ registration materials will include a copy of the fee waiver policy, and 
each school’s website will post the policy in an easily accessible location. Information about 
alternatives to fee waivers will be included with the fee waiver policy. 
 

•  All fee waiver requests will be documented for general reporting purposes, whether the waiver 
request is granted or not. 
 

• Anytime a fee waiver request is denied, the student or family has the right to appeal the 
decision and will be informed in writing of both the right to appeal and the process to do so. 

 
4. FEE WAIVER ELIGIBILITY 
 
A student is eligible for a fee waiver and will be granted a fee waiver if GWA receives verification 
that a student meets one of the following standards: 

• The student’s family income qualifies under the levels set by the State Superintendent. These 
levels are set to equate to the income levels for the federal free lunch program. 

o To verify eligibility under this standard, family income verification may be requested as 
income statements or pay stubs. All income received by the household is counted. This 



345 – School Fee Waiver Policy (cont.) 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 11/21/2019, pending amendment 9/26/2024 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
2 | P a g e  

includes salary, public assistance benefits, social security payments, pensions, 
unemployment compensation, divorce decree child support payments and the like. The 
qualifying income levels for any given year can be found at schools.utah.gov/schoolfees. 

 
• The student receives Supplemental Security Income (SSI). 

o To verify that a student receives SSI, the family will provide benefit verification documents from 
the Social Security Administration. 

 
• The student’s family receives Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF). 

 

o To verify that a student’s family receives TANF, the family will provide an electronic 
screenshot of the Family Employment Program My Case screen, verifying coverage for the 
date in which a fee waiver is sought. 
▪ GWA may use free lunch eligibility IF parental consent is given to share this information 

between programs. A disclosure request form should be included with the free lunch 
application. This disclosure informs the parents of the following: 1) they are not required 
to consent to the disclosure; 2) the information will be used to facilitate the enrollment of 
eligible children for fee waivers; and 3) the decision to disclose or not disclose will not 
affect their children’s eligibility for free and reduced- price meals or free milk. 

▪ GWA must inform the adult household member who signed the application if GWA plans 
to disclose or use eligibility information outside the originating program. This may be 
done by issuing a general notification of potential disclosure or through a specific 
notification to disclose information to a program [7 CFR 245.6(h)(2)(i)]. 

 
• The student is in foster care or in state custody. 

o To verify that a student is in foster care or state custody, the individual will provide the youth 
in care intake form or school enrollment letter provided by a case worker from the Utah 
Division of Child and Family Services or the Utah Juvenile Justice Department. 

 
If a student does not qualify under the above standards, the student may still otherwise qualify for a fee 
waiver. A waiver will be provided on a case by case basis to any student if charging the fee would deny 
the student the opportunity to fully participate or complete a requirement because of an inability to pay 
the fee. 

To verify that a student qualifies for a fee waiver under financial circumstances not described in these other 
standards, verification may be collected as appropriate for the situation. An opportunity will be provided for 
those requesting fee waivers under this standard to meet privately with a Fee Waiver Administrator to discuss 
their situation and their potential eligibility for fee waivers. 

 
5. FEE WAIVER APPROVAL PROCESS 
 
After reviewing the documentation provided by the student and the student’s family, the Fee Waiver 
Administrator will approve or deny the fee waiver request. This process will be administered fairly and 
objectively and will take no longer than five school days. 



345 – School Fee Waiver Policy (cont.) 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 11/21/2019, pending amendment 9/26/2024 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
3 | P a g e  

 
When verifying eligibility of students, a Fee Waiver Administrator shall ensure that all FERPA confidentiality 
requirements are met. Furthermore, no documents used for verification or copies of the documents will be kept 
or maintained by the Fee Waiver Administrator. The Fee Waiver Administrator will only keep the following 
information as a log or record: 

• That the student’s eligibility was verified, 
• The name and position of the person that verified the student’s eligibility, 
• The date it was verified, and 
• The documentation used to verify the eligibility. 

 
Regardless of whether the fee waiver request is granted, the following process will be followed: 
 

• The requirement for the student to pay fees is suspended while the Fee Waiver Administrator is 
considering the fee waiver request. 

• The request for a fee waiver will be documented. This documentation will include the school year of the 
fee waiver request, the amount that was requested to be waived, and the fees that were requested to be 
waived. This documentation will be used for compliance with reporting requirements by the Utah State 
Board of Education and will also be used for future fees considerations. 

• The student and the student’s family will be informed in writing of the Fee Waiver Administrators 
decision regarding the student’s request. 

• The Fee Waiver Administrator may request supporting documentation from the student’s parent or legal 
guardian. If documentation is requested, it will be the documentation in the “Verifying Eligibility” 
section of this policy. 

 
The next step depends on whether the request was granted. 
 

• Fee Waiver Request Approved: 
o The waived fees count, and amounts will be documented for program accounting and reporting 

purposes. 
 

• Fee Waiver Request Denied: 
o Those students and families who are not deemed eligible, either through a lack of supporting 

documentation or through circumstances deemed to not justify a fee waiver, will be informed in 
writing of the reasons their request is denied. 

o The students and their families will be informed of their right to appeal and will be given a copy 
of the appeal process contained within this policy. This policy and process will be explained to 
the student and their family. 

o The fee waiver denial will be documented for reporting purposes. 
 

6. APPEAL PROCESS 

A student or the student’s parents may appeal the decision to deny a fee waiver request. To appeal the decision 
the student or the student’s parents will need to fill out the appeal form included with the denial or found on the 



345 – School Fee Waiver Policy (cont.) 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 11/21/2019, pending amendment 9/26/2024 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
4 | P a g e  

GWA’s website and submit it. The appeal should be submitted to the Executive Director. The Executive 
Director will respond to the appeal within 10 school days of receiving the appeal. 

While the appeal is being processed and considered, any requirement that the student pay a fee will remain 
suspended. The appeals process will be conducted confidentially, and in a way that avoids stigma, 
embarrassment, or undue burden for the student and the student’s family. 

7. PRORATING FEES 

Current rule states that if circumstances change for a student or their family so that fee waiver eligibility no 
longer exists, GWA may charge a proportional share of the fee or a reduced fee. GWA will follow specific 
methodologies for prorating fees. 
 
GWA may require families on fee waivers to regularly re-qualify or re- certify their eligibility. Current 
Department of Workforce Services (DWS) practices have many of the benefits and assistance programs 
qualifying on a monthly basis; therefore, GWA re-qualification requirements should be no more frequent 
than once per month. Keep in mind that just as GWA is not required to refund schools fees paid, neither is a 
parent required to pay prorated fee amounts for past events, courses or activities. 
 
Additionally, R277-407-9(6)(a) requires the waiver process to be fair, objective, and to avoid stigma and 
unreasonable burden. The re-qualification process falls under the same requirements. 

8. FEE WAIVER REPORTING 

GWA shall report the following to the Executive Director annually: 

• A statistical report consisting of the following: 
o Total # of Students (Enrollment as of October 1st) 
o Total # of Students Given Fee Waivers 
o Total $ Amount of Fees Waived 
o Total # of Students that Worked in Lieu of Fee Waivers 
o Total $ Amount of Fees 
o Total $ Amount of Fees from Curricular Activities Paid to Schools 
o Total $ Amount of Fees from Co-Curricular Activities Paid to Schools 
o Total $ Amount of Fees from Extra Curricular Activities Paid to Schools 

• A copy of GWA’s fee and fee waiver policies; 
• A copy of GWA’s student fee schedule; 
• A copy of the fee waiver notice provided by GWA to a student’s parent or guardian; and 
• A copy of the fee waiver compliance form for GWA. 

REFERENCE 

• R277-407 

 



720 – Donations, Gifts & Sponsorships Policy 
 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 8/22/2013 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
1 | P a g e  

PURPOSE 

The purpose of this policy is to establish George Washington Academy (GWA) policy and procedure governing the 
acceptance, valuation, and recognition of all types of donations, gifts, and sponsorships for GWA. This policy is 
intended to create practices that adequately safeguard public funds, provide for accountability, and ensure 
compliance with all state and federal laws. 

GWA encourages and supports community and business partnerships that enhance and supplement the public 
education system. GWA is committed to work effectively with donors and sponsors to provide donation receipts, as 
required by law, and to facilitate the donor’s charitable intent to the extent that the intent of the donation is in harmony 
with Local Education Agency (LEA) goals and the law, and is appropriately approved.  

GWA is ultimately responsible for the accounting, custody, expenditure, and allocation of all monies, including those 
that are obtained through donations, gifts, and sponsorships. GWA is accountable for and must comply with all federal 
and state laws and rules, regardless of the source of funds. 

The board also desires to protect students, parents, teachers, and school administrators from over-commercialization 
and restrictions or requirements that are coercive, distracting, or disruptive to the education processes, threatening to 
the health and welfare of students, or lacking in educational merit. GWA reserves the right to decline, restrict, or 
redirect donations, gifts, and sponsorships at GWA.  

 

SCOPE 

This policy applies to all LEA administrators, licensed educators, staff members, students, organizations, volunteers, 
and individuals who receive, authorize, accept, value, or record donations, gifts, or sponsorships for GWA. It is 
expected that in all dealings, LEA and school employees will act ethically, consistent with GWA’s ethics training, 
the Utah Educators’ Standards (R277-515), the Public Officers’ and Employees’ Ethics Act, and State procurement 
law. 

 

GENERAL POLICY STATEMENTS FOR GWA 

1. “Public funds” are defined as money, funds, and accounts, regardless of the source from which the funds 
are derived, that are owned, held, or administered by the state or any of its political subdivisions, including 
GWA. All monies received through donations, gifts, or sponsorships are considered public funds. 

2. All funds, property, or goods donated become public funds and the property of GWA, and should be used 
for the purpose for which they were donated and in accordance with State and GWA policies. 

3. GWA recognizes that fundraising efforts, donations, gifts, sponsorships, and public support vary among 
schools. GWA is committed to appropriate distribution of unrestricted funds and the management of 
donations and gifts to ensure that the educational opportunities for all students are equal and fair. 



720 – Donations, Gifts, & Sponsorships Policy (cont.) 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 8/22/2013 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
2 | P a g e  

4. GWA is committed to principles of gender equity and compliance with Title IX guidance. GWA commits 
to use all facilities, unrestricted donations and gifts, and other available funds in harmony with these 
principles. GWA reserves the right to decline or restrict donations, gifts, and fundraising proceeds, 
including those that might result in gender inequity or a violation of Title IX. The benefits derived from 
donations and gifts should be equitable for all students, comply with Title IX, and be in harmony with 
Article X of the Utah Constitution. 

5. Donors may donate directly to GWA’s foundation, if applicable, for tax purposes. The donation or gift 
shall follow the foundation’s policies and procedures.  

6. GWA will comply with all applicable state and federal laws; the State procurement code; State Board of 
Education rules, including construction and improvements; IRS Publication 526 “Charitable 
Contributions”; and other applicable IRS regulations.  

7. The collection of funds or assets associated with donations, gifts, or sponsorships will comply with GWA 
cash receipting policies. The expenditure of any public funds associated with donations, gifts, or 
sponsorships will comply with GWA cash disbursement policies. 

8. Donations, whether in-kind, cash, or otherwise, shall be complete transfers of ownership, rights, 
privileges, and/or title in or to the donated goods or services and become exclusive property of GWA upon 
delivery. 

9. GWA employees may not direct operating expenditures to outside funding sources to avoid GWA 
procurement rules (operating expenditures include equipment, uniforms, salaries or stipends, 
improvements or maintenance for facilities, etc.). 

10. GWA employees must comply with GWA procurement policies and procedures, including complying 
with obtaining competitive quotes; bid splitting; and not accepting gifts, gratuities, or kickbacks from 
vendors or other interested parties. 

11. Donations and gifts should be accounted for at an individual contribution level.  
12. Donations, gifts, and sponsorships shall be directed to GWA, GWA program(s), school, or school 

program(s). Donations, gifts, and sponsorships shall not be directed at specific GWA employees, 
individual students, vendors, or brand name goods or services.  

13. Donated funds shall not compensate public employees, directly or indirectly. 
14. If donations or gifts are offered in exchange for advertising or other services, an objective valuation will 

be performed and a charitable receipt will be issued by the Business Manager. 
15. Donations or gifts shall not be accepted that advertise or depict products that are prohibited by law for sale 

or use by minors, such as alcohol, tobacco, or other substances that are known to endanger the health and 
well-being of students. 

16. Donations, gifts, and sponsorships given by vendors to specific programs (e.g., drama, sports teams) or 
GWA employees shall be evaluated for compliance with Utah Code, “Gratuities, Kickbacks, Unlawful 
use of position or influence.” As required by state law, donations will only be accepted where there is no 
expectation or promise, expressed or implied, of remuneration or any undue influence or special 
consideration. GWA employees are not permitted to accept personal payment or gratuities in any form 
from a vendor or potential vendor as a precondition for purchase of any product or service. 



720 – Donations, Gifts, & Sponsorships Policy (cont.) 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 8/22/2013 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
3 | P a g e  

17. Donations and gifts over $250 will be provided with an acknowledgment of the contribution from GWA 
for IRS purposes. The acknowledgment will be in the form of a receipt issued by GWA. These receipts 
will be generated from the information provided on the “Donations, Gifts, and Sponsorships” form. 

 



725 – Fundraising Policy 
 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 8/22/2013, amended 1/28/2021 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
1 | P a g e  

A. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this policy is to establish George Washington Academy (GWA) policies and procedures governing the 
initiation, authorization, and review of all fundraising activities of GWA. This policy is intended to create practices that 
adequately safeguard public funds, provide for accountability, and ensure compliance with state and federal laws. 

GWA encourages community and business partnerships that enhance and supplement the public education system. GWA also 
desires to protect students, parents, teachers, and school administrators from over-commercialization and fundraising efforts 
that are coercive and disruptive to the education processes, threatening to the health and welfare of students, or lacking in 
educational merit.  

B. SCOPE 

This policy applies to all GWA administrators, licensed educators, staff members, students, organizations, volunteers and 
individuals who initiate, authorize, or participate in fundraising events or activities for GWA-sponsored events. 

It is expected that in all dealings, GWA and school employees will act ethically and consistent with GWA’s ethics training, 
the Utah Educators Standards, the Public Officers’ and Employees’ Ethics Act, and State procurement law. 

C. GENERAL POLICY STATEMENTS FOR GWA & GWA-SPONSORED ACTIVITIES  

1. “Public funds” are money, funds, and accounts, regardless of the source from which the funds are derived, that are 
owned, held, or administered by the state or any of its political subdivisions, including GWA.  

2. Fundraising is permitted within GWA to allow GWA to raise additional funds to supplement school-sponsored 
academic and co-curricular programs.  

3. “School-sponsored” means activities, fundraising events, clubs, camps, clinics, programs, sports, etc., or events, or 
activities that are authorized by GWA that support GWA or authorized curricular school clubs, activities, sports, 
classes or programs that also satisfy one or more of the following criteria. The activity: 

a. Is managed or supervised by a school employee. 
b. Uses the GWA facilities, equipment, or other school resources. 
c. Is supported or subsidized, more than inconsequently, by public funds, including the public school’s activity 

funds or minimum school program dollars. 
d. Does not include non-curricular clubs specifically authorized and meeting all criteria of Utah Code. 

4. GWA is committed to principles of gender equity and compliance with Title IX guidance. GWA commits to use all 
facilities, unrestricted gifts and other available funds in harmony with these principles. GWA reserves the right to 
decline or restrict donations, gifts, and fundraising proceeds, including those that might result in gender inequity or a 
violation of Title IX. Fundraising opportunities should be equitable for all students, comply with Title IX, and be in 
harmony with Article X of the Utah Constitution.  

5. All fees for school-sponsored activities must be properly noticed and approved by the Board of Directors of GWA and 
are subject to fee waiver provisions in R277–407.  

6. Administration, consistent with GWA policy, has the responsibility to waive fees, if appropriate. Individual teachers, 
coaches, advisors, etc. do not have the authority to waive board-approved fees.  

7. Annually, each GWA division, department, or program and individual school will review all planned camps, clinics, 
activities, and fundraisers and determine those designated as school-sponsored.  



725 – Fundraising Policy (cont.) 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 8/22/2013, amended 1/28/2021 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
2 | P a g e  

8. All monies raised through fundraisers for GWA-sponsored activities are considered public funds. GWA is ultimately 
responsible for the expenditure and allocation of all monies collected and expended through student, GWA organized 
fundraising.  

9. The collection of money associated with fundraisers for school-sponsored activities will comply with GWA cash 
receipting policies. 

10. The expenditure of any public funds associated with fundraisers for school-sponsored activities will comply with 
GWA cash disbursement policies. 

11. Properly approved school-sponsored activities may: 
a. Use GWA’s name, facilities, and equipment. 
b. Utilize GWA employees and other resources to supervise, promote, and otherwise staff the activity or 

fundraiser. 
c. Be insured under GWA’s risk management policy (pending approval by the GWA risk manager) or general 

liability insurance policy. 
d. Provide additional compensation or stipends for GWA employees with the approval of Administration and 

under GWA payroll policies.  
12. GWA-sponsored activities must comply with all fee approval and fee waiver provisions established in Utah Code and 

Utah State Board of Education rules. GWA may be responsible for providing student transportation for these 
activities.  

13. Authorization and supervision of fundraising for school-sponsored activities: 
a. Fundraising at GWA shall be approved in writing, prior to the activity, by Administration and supervised by 

GWA employee(s) designated by Administration. The approver shall ensure that the activity is appropriately 
classified as a GWA-sponsored activity. 

b. Donations from individuals or organizations will follow GWA’s gift and donation policy.  
c. The sale of banners, advertising, signs, or other promotional material that will be displayed on school property 

must be approved by Administration before the items are initiated or printed, and must meet community 
standards. Partisan or political advertising and advertising for products that are prohibited by law for sale or 
use by minors, such as alcohol, tobacco, or other substances that are known to endanger the health and well-
being of students, are prohibited.  

d. All fundraising projects for construction, maintenance, facilities renovation or improvement and other capital 
equipment purchases must be approved in writing by Administration and the GWA Board of Directors. (See 
capital fundraising section below.) 

 

D. GENERAL FUNDRAISING STANDARDS FOR GWA & GWA SPONSORED ACTIVITIES 

1. GWA reserves the right to prohibit, restrict or limit any fundraising activities associated with GWA. 
2. Faculty and student participation in fundraisers is voluntary. However, employees may be directed to supervise 

specific activities as an employment assignment.  
3. Participation in fundraising shall not affect a student’s grade. Students shall not be required to participate in 

fundraising activities as a condition of belonging to a team, club or group, nor shall a student’s fundraising effort 
affect his/her participation time or standing on any team, club or group, except as to fee waiver requirements. 

4. Competitive enticements for participation in fundraisers are discouraged. If prizes or rewards are offered by a selected 
fundraising vendor, they should only be awarded to groups, classes or students, and must be disclosed and approved 



725 – Fundraising Policy (cont.) 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 8/22/2013, amended 1/28/2021 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
3 | P a g e  

prior to the fundraiser. Rewards, prizes, commissions, or other direct or indirect compensation shall not be received by 
any teacher, activity, club or group director, or any other GWA employee or volunteer.  

5. Schools may not impose a sales quota (or the like) as part of fundraising efforts, and students or parents shall not be 
required to pay for any unsold items or pay for goals not met. 

6. Door-to-door sales are prohibited for all students unless the student is accompanied by their legal parent or guardian. 
Suitable procedures must be used by GWA, administrators and supervising faculty to safeguard students and funds 
collected. Procedures must be clearly communicated to parents. 

7. Approval may be denied for fundraising activities that would expose GWA to risk of financial loss or liability if the 
activity is not successful.  

8. Fundraising activities shall be age appropriate and shall maintain the highest standards of ethical responsibility and 
integrity. 

9. Fundraising revenues should be accounted for at an individual contribution level or participation level. Participation 
logs should be retained and turned into the accounting office to be included with the deposit detail.  

10. Employees who approve, manage, or oversee fundraising activities are required to disclose if they have a financial or 
controlling interest or access to bank accounts in a fundraising organization or company.  

11. Records of all fundraising efforts shall be open to the parents, students and donors, including accurate reporting on 
participation levels and financial outcomes. This policy does not require the release of students’ personally 
identifiable information protected by Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). 

F. EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIPS & DISCLOSURE 

1. Participation in Private or Non-GWA-Sponsored Events 
a. GWA employees: 

(1) May participate in a private but public education-related activity. 
(2) Must ensure that personal participation in activities is separate and distinguishable from the employee’s 

public employment, official job title, or job duties. 
(3) May not contact students in GWA using education records or information obtained through public 

employment unless the records or information are available to the general public. 
(4) May not use school time to discuss, promote, or prepare for a private or non-school-sponsored activity. 
(5) May offer public education-related services, programs or activities to students, provided they are not 

advertised or promoted during school time or using any type or amount of school resources. 
(6) May use school or student publications available to the general public to advertise and promote the private 

or non-GWA-sponsored activity. 
(7) May not require private or non-GWA-sponsored activities for credit or participation in school programs. 
(8) Must satisfy all requirements of Utah Code, regarding ethical conduct standards, and R277-107, regarding 

educational services outside of the educator’s regular employment. 
2. GWA employees may purchase advertising space to promote private or non-school sponsored events in the same 

manner as the general public. GWA employee’s employment and experience can be used to demonstrate 
qualifications. The advertisement must specifically state that the activity is not school-sponsored. (See R277-107-5 
through 6.)  

3. GWA employees may engage in outside employment with a private entity or other separate organizations that does 
not interfere with GWA duties or job functions. Employees must complete the GWA disclosure agreement annually 
when engaging in outside employment that is similar to the employee’s official job duties or functions.  

4. Parental notification is required if GWA students are recruited to participate in these activities.  



725 – Fundraising Policy (cont.) 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 8/22/2013, amended 1/28/2021 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 
4 | P a g e  

5. GWA employees may not set up bank accounts for activities or fundraisers associated with GWA responsibilities or 
job functions. 

6. GWA employees may not direct fees or fundraiser proceeds from GWA-sponsored activities to outside entities. 
7. GWA employees may not direct operating expenditures to outside funding sources or groups to avoid GWA 

procurement rules (such as equipment, uniforms, salaries or stipends, improvements, maintenance for facilities, etc.). 
8. GWA employees must comply with GWA procurement policies and procedures, including complying with 

competitive quotes; bid splitting; and not accepting gifts, gratuities, or kickbacks from vendors or other interested 
parties. 

 







PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Originating Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background Information, including a list of reviewing committees:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Clerk, 6KelEL�.ell\, at 
Vkell\#JZDFDGeP\�RrJ�by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

2025-2026 School Year Calendar

Debbie Kauvaka

Administration

We have created the 2025-2026 school year calendar parallel to the Washington County School District.

Review the attached calendar and approve.



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

 

 Aug 8 (F) 1st Day of School – All Grades  Mar 9-13 (M-F) Spring Break (No School) 
 Sept 1 (M) Labor Day (No School)  Apr 3-6 (F-M) Easter/Spring Recess (No School) 
 Sept 15-19 (M-F) SLCs (Release at 1:00PM)  May 22 (Th) Last Day of School–Minimum Day 1pm 
 Oct 9-10 (Th-F) Fall Break (No School) First/Last Day of School (Last day of school – minimum day 1pm) 
 Nov 26-28 (W-F) SEOP/Thanksgiving Holiday (No School) No School 
 Dec 22 (M)-Jan 2 (F) Christmas/Winter Holiday (No School) Teacher Prep Day - No School 10/13, 12/1, 1/5, 2/17, 3/16 
 Jan 19 (M) Martin L. King, Jr. Day (No School) Minimum Day (Release at 1:00PM) 
 Feb 9-13 (M-F) SLCs (Release at 1:00PM) Quarter 1 - Aug 8–Oct 17, Quarter 2 - Oct 20-Dec 19 
 Feb 16 (M) President’s Day (No School) Quarter 3 – Jan 5-Mar 6, Quarter 4 – Mar 16-May 21 

 

*180 Day Schedule (179 School Days, 1 SEP/SEOP Comp/Recess Day Nov. 27) 
Approved by GWA Board of Directors 9/28/2023, updated 5/8/2024 

OCTOBER 2025 
SU M T W TH F SA 

   1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17* 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

 

 NOVEMBER 2025 
SU M T W TH F SA 

      1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23/30 24 25 26 27 28 29 

 

 MAY 2026 
SU M T W TH F SA 

     1 2 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24/31 25 26 27 28 29 30 
 

 JULY 2025 
SU M T W TH F SA 

  1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   
     1 2 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

 

Student 
2025-2026 
Pending Approval 9/26/2024 

Academics. 
Leadership. 
Community. 

 AUGUST 2025 
SU M T W TH F SA 

     1 2 4 7 8 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24/31 25 26 27 28 29 30 

 

 SEPTEMBER 2025 
SU M T W TH F SA 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30     

 

 JANUARY 2026 
SU M T W TH F SA 

    1 2 3 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

       
 

 DECEMBER 2025 
SU M T W TH F SA 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19* 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31    

 
 FEBRUARY 2026 

SU M T W TH F SA 
       

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
 

 MARCH 2026 
SU M T W TH F SA 
1 2 3 4 5 6* 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

       
 APRIL 2026 

SU M T W TH F SA 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30   

 

 JUNE 2026 
SU M T W TH F SA 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30     
 





































































PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Originating Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background Information, including a list of reviewing committees:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Clerk, Shelbi Kelly, at 
skelly@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

LEA Specific License: Diane Owen, 7th Grade Science Teacher

Christine Giles

N/A

Diane Owen, our seventh-grade math teacher, must secure a secondary science endorsement to maintain her current 
position. To accomplish this, the George Washington Academy Board of Directors must approve her enrollment in 
the necessary courses and the time required to complete the licensure process.

Diane Owen, our seventh-grade math teacher, currently holds a Utah teaching license and has demonstrated her 
ambition by proactively beginning coursework in September. This decision followed her meeting with the 
appropriate representatives from the licensing department at SEDC. To continue in her current position, Diane must 
obtain an endorsement in secondary science. The George Washington Academy Board of Directors must approve 
both her enrollment in the necessary courses and the time required to complete the licensure process.

Diane is on track to complete all the necessary requirements well before the three-year deadline set by the state. 
Thanks to her early planning and proactive effort, she has already begun coursework and has mapped out a clear 
path to success. Diane is confident that her secondary science endorsement will be earned in a shorter time frame, 
reflecting her commitment to her professional growth and dedication to maintaining her role at George Washington 
Academy.

I strongly recommend that the Board of Directors approve her LEA Specific License. This will allow her to 
continue her valuable work at George Washington Academy while fulfilling the endorsement requirements.


	UAPCS
	340
	policies for school fees
	20th anni logo
	25:26 calendar
	tssa
	outside lettering



